



# NAVID SAFAEE

Node.js developer

## About Me

I am dedicated and hardworking Node.js developer with 1 year of experience in the field. I have a passion for learning new things and keeping up with the latest technologies in the industry



09031552515



navid.safaee1381@gmail.com



Tabriz, Iran



[Navid Safaee](#)

## Languages

- Azeri  100%
- English  70%
- Persian  95%
- Turkish  80%

## Education

### University of Tabriz

Bachelor of Computer Engineering  
2020 - Present

## Soft Skills

Problem-solving

Teamwork

Responsibility

self-confidence

## Projects

### Online Shop [🔗](#)

October 2023 - January 2024

Backend developer

Javascript

Node.js

Express.js

REST

Mongo DB

Mongoose

Docker

Swagger

Softland online shop for selling furniture

## Experience

### Gunesh Bilgisayar Sahand

Tabriz, East Azerbaijan Province, Iran . On-site

- May 2024 - Present**  
Back End Developer  
Part-time
- February 2024 - May 2024**  
Back End Developer  
Internship

## Hard Skills

Javascript

85%

Typescript

75%

Node.js

80%

Express.js

80%

Nest.js

75%

REST API

80%

Mongo DB

80%

MySQL

75%